M\\ODOOJASST

From: coronline@dos.state.fl.us (coronline{@dos.state.fl.us)
To: JOEPISHOS @ YAHOO.COM;

Date: Mon, April 25, 2011 2:55:42 PM

Ce:

Subject: Corporate Filing - 600203477576

The Articles of Incorporation for JPISHOS ENTERPRISES, INC. were

filed electronically on April 25, 2011, effective April 21, 2011,

as verified by the letter and authentication number shown below

and were assigned dacument number P11000039527. Please refer .

to this number whenever corresponding with this office. A H U H D iaN&

Enclosed is the certification requested.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section
15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any EO02049953465

other filing or certificate.

To maintain "active” status with the Division of Corporations,

an annual report must be filed yearly between January 1st and

May 1st'beginning in the year following the file date or effective

date indicated above. If the annual report is not filed by May

1st. a $400 late fee will be added. It is your responsibility . e ;

to remember to file your annual report in a timely manner. E / N Ti'- 8’()() 70 8 947

A Federal Employer ldentification Number (FEI/EIN) will be required
when this report is filed. Contact the IRS at 1-800-829-4633
for an SS-4 form or go to www.irs.gov.

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility
of the corporation to notify this office.

Should you have questions regarding corporations, please contact
this office at the address given below.

Diane Cushing
Regulatory Specialist II Supervisor
New Filings Section

~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL

32314

Letter Number: 110425145536-600203477576

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The
Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of

hito://us.me 5. mail vahoon.caom/de/Taimeh? ox=1%£ rand=0h0S8niSwv<A0Q A&



